Sisters of Charity Sell School in East 10th Street
New - York Tribune (1911-1922); Jun 19, 1920;
ProQuest Historical Newspapers The New York Tribune (1841-1922)
gr. 15
Sisters of Charity Sell
School in East 10th Street

The four-story school building, 50x 94.9, at 313 and 315 East Tenth Street, near Avenue B, has been sold by the Sisters of Charity of St. Vincent De Paul to Leopold Horowits.

Garage in 150th Street Sold
Thomas R. Crawford sold for the
estate of John C. Rodgers, 419 West
150th Street, a two-story garage and
repair shop, 25x100.

Reproduced with permission of the copyright owner. Further reproduction prohibited without permission.